Koontz, Lori

From: McArdle, Heath

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 3:38 PM

To: Koontz, Lori; Scott, Jimmy

Subject: Firethorn Road Fence Pictures

Attachments: DSCN3576.JPG; DSCN3572.JPG; DSCN4759.jpg; DSCN4748.jpg; DSCN4749,jpg;

DSCN4750,jpg; DSCN4751.jpg; DSCN4752.jpg; DSCN4753.jpg; DSCN4754.jpg;
DSCN4755.jpg; DSCN4756.jpg; DSCN4757.jpg; DSCN4758.jpg

Good afternoon,

Please see attached pictures from Firethorn Road today. The corner fence post is approximately, 13' from the EOP at CR
439, the front of the stop bar is 21' from the EOP, and the back of the stop bar is approximately 23' from EOP. The
height of the utility pole fence posts vary from 9' to 10'.

I'have included two photos from when we finished the project for reference sake, the previous fence was much smaller.

Please review and comment, let me know if you need anything further.

Heath M. McArdle
Construction Inspector Il
Lake County Public Works
Road Operations
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